Purchase Agreement

Lauren Maiero

Phillips Chevrolet of Frankfort
9700 W. Lincoln Hwy.
Frankfort, IL 60423

Buyer Co-Buyer Vehicle
Village Of Romeoville 2026 Chevrolet Traverse AWD LT
Michael Braasch VIN: 1GNEVGKS4TJ144381
Romeoville, IL 60446 Stock #: L60274
C: (815) 378-5652 Mileage: 8
mbraasch@romeoville.org Color: Lakeshore Blue Metallic
Customer Trade
Year Make Model VIN Engine Mileage Payoff
0 (0 $0.00
Cash Down Purchase Details
0.00 0.00 0.00 Retail Price: $45,120.00
Term Payments Sales Price: $43,977.45
1 $44 554 $44 554 $44 554 Savings: $1,142.55
Accessories: $0.00
Service Contract: $0.00
GAP: $0.00
Govemment Fees: $173.00
Selected Terms Proc/Doc Fees: $402.70
Loan Term:| 1 Monthly Estimated Taxes: $0.00
Payment:| $44,554 Total Sales Price: $44,553.15
Trade Allowance: $0.00
Trade Payoff: $0.00
Trade Equity: $0.00
Rebate: $0.00
Cash Down: $0.00
Amount Financed: $44,553.15
X X

Customer Signature

Disclaimer:

Manager Signature

Printed 9/8/25 1:00 PM




Purchase Agreement

Lauren Maiero

Phillips Chevrolet of Frankfort
9700 W. Lincoln Hwy.
Frankfort, IL 60423

Date Date

Disclaimer: Printed 9/8/25 1:00 PM



Mike Braasch

From: Lauren Maiero <lauren.maiero@phiilipschevyfrankfort.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 1:33 PM

To: Mike Braasch

Subject: RE:TRAVERSE BILL OF SALE

: — — 9700 West Lincoln Hwy Frankfort. IL 60423
=Phillip e

CHEVROLET™ . . @ MR | o & it
= -

www.phillipschevy.com 866-488-3323

Sales Hours: Monday - Friday Bam-7pm - Saturday 9am-6pm - Closed Sunday

Hey Michael!

Not a problem. Below is going to be the vinbrochure for atl the listed options! Let me know if you need
anything else!!l

Requested Vehicle Information for 2026 Chevrolet Traverse AWD LT

Floor Liner Package (LPO), Gas M 2.5/, automatic, 9 miles, Lakeshore Bl

5 BE6-188-4313  mafife

Blue Metallic, stock #L60274, new... G T E e et B o
More Delalls B s CHEVROLET
L ]
Comments

Everything we do at Phillips Chevrolet begins and ends with our goal of providing our guests with the best car-
buying experience possible. One Person. One Hour. Fast & Easy.

Vehicle Photos
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WE WANT
YOUR
CAR! *

EVEN IF YOU DON'T
BUY ONE OF OURS = &3

e B66-488-4278

O

Options

Technical Exterior

* All-wheel drive * AutoSense Power

* Alternator, 220 amps Liftgate, programmable,

* Brake lining wear indicator hands free

* Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc * Door handles, body-color

* Cooling system, heavy-duty * Glass, deep-tinted

* Electronic Precision Shift, electronic transmission ¢ Glass, rear, deep tint
range selector ¢ Headlamps, LED,

* Engine control, stop-start system automatic on/off

* Engine control, stop-start system override * IntelliBeam, auto high

* Engine, 2.5L Turbo DOHC SIDI with Variable Valve beam
Timing (VVT) (328 hp [244 kW) @ 5500 rpm, 326 lb- Mirrors, outside heated,
ft of torque [442 N-m] @ 3500 rpm) power-adjustable,

* GVWR, 6394 lbs {2900 kg) manual-folding Black,

* Hitch Guidance



¢ Hitch View

* Suspension, Ride and Handling

* Transmission, 8-speed automatic

Safety

* Airbags, driver and front passenger frontal, seat-
mounted side-impact first and second row
outboard seating positions and roof rail-mounted
head-curtain for all outboard seating positions and
Passenger Sensing System for front passenger
(Always use seat belts and chiid restraints.
Children are safer when properly secured in a rear
seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the
Owner's Manual for more information.)

* Blind Zone Steering Assist

* Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted
out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times
out after 20 seconds and encourages seat belt use,
can be turned on and off in Settings menu

* Display, automatic occupant sensing

* Enhanced Automatic Emergency Braking

* Following Distance Indicator

* Forward Collision Alert

* Front Pedestrian and Bicyclist Braking

* HD Rear Vision Camera

* Intersection Automatic Emergency Braking

* Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning,
enhanced

* LATCH system {Lower Anchors and Tethers for
CHildren), for child restraints seats

* LED Reflective Windshield Collision Atert

* Mechanical jack with tools

* OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet) Drive
confidently with core OnStar services including
remote commands, buiit-in voice assistance, real-
time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash
Response to help if you're in need. (Requires (UE1)
OnStar. OnStar Basics includes remote
commands, Navigation, Voice Assistance, and
Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles
with compatible software. OnStar Basics is
standard for 8 years; OnStar ptan, working
electrical system, cell reception

* OnStar Services capable (See onstar.com for
details and limitations. Services vary by model.
Service plan required.)

with integrated turn signal
indicators

* Molding, bright door
upper and low gloss
Black belt

* Moldings, molded color
bodyside

* Moldings, rocker, narrow,
molded color

* Rear Camera Washer

* Roof raits, Black

* Tire, compact spare,
T135/70R18, blackwatl

* Tires, 255/65R18 all-
season blackwall

* Wheel moldings, mold-in-
color Black

* Wheet, spare, 18" (45.7
cm) steel

* Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm)
Grazen Metallic
machined-face aluminum



* Passenger Sensing System sensor indicator
inflatable restraint, front passenger/chiid presence
detector

* Rear Cross Traffic Braking

* Rear Park Assist

* Reverse Automatic Braking

e Safety Alert Seat

» Seat belt indicator, second row

* Seat belt indicator, third row

* Seat belt restraint pretensioner, rear

* Seat belt, 3-point, driver with pretensioner and
load limiter

* Seat belt, 3-point, front passenger with
pretensioner and load limiter

* Seat belts, all rows 3-point with pretensioners,
driver and front passenger height-adjustable

* Side Bicyclist Alert

* Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you
activate customizable vehicle settings associated
with a key fob, to help encourage safe driving
behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle
features, and it prevents certain safety systems
from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card
gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

¢ Tire Pressure Monitor System, auto learn

Other

* ENGINE, 2.51. TURBO DOHC SIDI WITH VARIABLE
VALVE TIMING (VVT) (328 hp [244 kW] @ 5500 rpm,
326 lb-ft of torque [442 N-m] @ 3500 rpm) {STD)

Interior

* Active Noise Cancellation, driveline

* Adaptive Cruise Control

* Air conditioning, rear

* Air conditioning, tri-zone automatic climate control
with individual climate settings for driver, front
passenger and rear seat passengers

* Audio system feature, 6-speaker system

* Audio system, 17.7" diagonal advanced color high-
contrast LCD display with Google built-in
compatibility (select service plan required, terms
and limitations apply), including navigation
capability, connected apps, personalized profiles
for each driver's settings, Natural Voice
Recognition and Phone Integration for Wireless
Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto for
compatible phones



* Driver Information Center, 11" diagonat display

* Floor mats, front, carpeted (Deleted when LPO
floor mats or floor liners are ordered.)

* Floor mats, rear, carpeted {Deleted when LPO floor
mats or floor liners are ordered.)

* Headrest, 3rd row center

* Heater, electric, heater defroster system,
reinforced

* Keyless Open, all doors includes extended range
Remote Keyless Entry with lock/unlock feature

* Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night

¢ Remote Start

* Seat adjuster, driver 8-way power

* Seat adjuster, front passenger 4-way manual

* Seat trim, Premium Cloth

* Seating, 7-passenger (2-2-3 seating configuration)

* Seats, front bucket

* Seats, heated driver and front passenger

* Sensor, cabin humidity and windshield
temperature

* SiriusXM with 360L Trial Subscription. SiriusXM
with 360L transforms your customers' ride with our
most extensive and personalized radio experience
on the road. ({IMPORTANT: The SiriusXM trial
subscription is not provided on vehicles that are
ordered for Fleet Daily Rental ("FDR") use. Trial
subscription is subject to the SiriusXM Customer
Agreement and privacy policy, visit siriusxm.com
which includes full terms and how to cancel, All
fees, content, features, and availability are subject
to cha

* Steering column, manual tilt and telescopic

* Steering wheel, heated

* Steering wheel, wrapped, round bottom

* USB ports, 2 type-A, charge-only located on the
rear of the center console

* USB ports, 2 type-A, charge-only one on each
outboard location

* USB ports, 2, one type A and one type-C
data/charge, located in the front area of the center
conscle

* Vehicle health management provides advanced
warning of vehicle issues

* Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations
apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

* Windows, remote express-up/-down driver and
express-down all passengers



